
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC FOR IN-PERSON AND 
REMOTE PARTICIPATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 

54953(e). 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 
HEALTH GUIDELINES, MASKS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL INDIVIDUALS IN 

INDOOR PUBLIC SETTINGS. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY 
PARTICIPATE REMOTELY IN THE MEETING VIA THE FOLLOWING 

METHOD:

As always, the public may view the City Council meetings live on the City of Tracy’s website at 
CityofTracy.org or on Comcast Channel 26/AT&T U-verse Channel 99.  To view from the City’s 
website, open the “Government” menu at the top of the City’s homepage and select “City 
Council Meeting Videos” under the “City Council” section. 

If you only wish to watch the meeting and do not wish to address the Council, the City 
requests that you stream the meeting through the City’s website or watch on Channel 
26.  

Remote Public Comment: 

During the upcoming Planning Commission meeting public comment will be accepted via the 
options listed below.  If you would like to comment remotely, please follow the protocols below: 

• Comments via:
o Online by visiting https://cityoftracyevents.webex.com and using the following
o Event Number: 2553 687 2847 and Event Password:  Planning
o If you would like to participate in the public comment anonymously, you 

may submit your comment in WebEx by typing “Anonymous” when prompted to 
provide a First and Last Name and inserting Anonymous@example.com when 
prompted to provide an email address.

o Join by phone by dialing +1-408-418-9388, enter 25536872847#75266464# 
Press *3 to raise the hand icon to speak on an item.

• Protocols for commenting via WebEx:
o If you wish to comment on the “New Business” or “Items from the Audience” 

portions of the agenda:
 Listen for the Chair to open that portion of the agenda for discussion, then 

raise your hand to speak by clicking on the Hand icon on the Participants 
panel to the right of your screen.

 If you no longer wish to comment, you may lower your hand by clicking 
on the Hand icon again.

o Comments for the “New Business” or “Items from the Audience” portions of the 
agenda will be accepted until the public comment for that item is closed.

Comments received on Webex outside of the comment periods outlined above will not be 
included in the record. 

PLANNING COMMISSION       REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, February 9, 2022, 7:00 P.M. 

Tracy City Hall, 333 Civic Center Plaza, Tracy                 Web Site: www.cityoftracy.org 

http://www.cityoftracy.org/
https://www.cityoftracy.org/government/city-council/council-meeting-videos
https://www.cityoftracy.org/government/city-council/council-meeting-videos
https://cityoftracyevents.webex.com/
mailto:Anonymous@example.com
http://www.cityoftracy.org/


Planning Commission Agenda 
February 9, 2022 
Page 2 
 
Americans With Disabilities Act - The City of Tracy complies with the Americans with Disabilities 
Act and makes all reasonable accommodations for the disabled to participate in Council meetings. 
Persons requiring assistance or auxiliary aids should call City Hall (209/831-6105) 24 hours prior to 
the meeting. 
 
Addressing the Council on Items on the Agenda - The Brown Act provides that every regular 
Council meeting shall provide an opportunity for the public to address the Council on any item within 
its jurisdiction before or during the Council's consideration of the item, provided no action shall be 
taken on any item not on the agenda.  To facilitate the orderly process of public comment and to 
assist the Council to conduct its business as efficiently as possible, members of the public wishing to 
address the Council are requested to, but not required to, hand a speaker card, which includes the 
speaker’s name or other identifying designation and address to the City Clerk prior to the agenda item 
being called.  Generally, once the City Council begins its consideration of an item, no more speaker 
cards will be accepted.  An individual’s failure to present a speaker card or state their name shall not 
preclude the individual from addressing the Council.  Each citizen will be allowed a maximum of five 
minutes for input or testimony.  In the event there are 15 or more individuals wishing to speak 
regarding any agenda item including the “Items from the Audience/Public Comment” portion of the 
agenda and regular items, the maximum amount of time allowed per speaker will be three minutes.  
When speaking under a specific agenda item, each speaker should avoid repetition of the remarks of 
the prior speakers.  To promote time efficiency and an orderly meeting, the Presiding Officer may 
request that a spokesperson be designated to represent similar views.  A designated spokesperson 
shall have 10 minutes to speak.  At the Presiding Officer’s discretion, additional time may be granted. 
The City Clerk shall be the timekeeper. 
 
Addressing the Council on Items not on the Agenda – The Brown Act prohibits discussion or 
action on items not on the posted agenda.  The City Council’s Meeting Protocols and Rules of 
Procedure provide that in the interest of allowing Council to have adequate time to address the 
agendized items of business, “Items from the Audience/Public Comment” following the Consent 
Calendar will be limited to 15-minutes maximum period.  “Items from the Audience/Public Comment” 
listed near the end of the agenda will not have a maximum time limit. A five-minute maximum time 
limit per speaker will apply to all individuals speaking during “Items from the Audience/Public 
Comment”.  For non-agendized items, Council Members may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by individuals during public comment; ask questions for clarification; direct the 
individual to the appropriate staff member; or request that the matter be placed on a future agenda or 
that staff provide additional information to Council. When members of the public address the Council, 
they should be as specific as possible about their concerns. If several members of the public comment 
on the same issue an effort should be made to avoid repetition of views already expressed. 
 
Notice - A 90 day limit is set by law for filing challenges in the Superior Court to certain City 
administrative decisions and orders when those decisions or orders require: (1) a hearing by law, (2) 
the receipt of evidence, and (3) the exercise of discretion. The 90 day limit begins on the date the 
decision is final (Code of Civil Procedure Section 1094.6). Further, if you challenge a City Council 
action in court, you may be limited, by California law, including but not limited to Government Code 
Section 65009, to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the public hearing, or 
raised in written correspondence delivered to the City Council prior to or at the public hearing. 

 
Full copies of the agenda are available on the City’s website: www.cityoftracy.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityoftracy.org/
http://www.cityoftracy.org/
http://www.cityoftracy.org/


Planning Commission Agenda 
February 9, 2022 
Page 3 
 
MEETING AGENDA 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
MINUTES – 01/12/22 REGULAR MEETING 
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT REGARDING THIS AGENDA  
 
 
ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE - In accordance with Council Meeting Protocols and Rules of 
Procedure, adopted by Resolution No. 2019-240, a five-minute maximum time limit per speaker 
will apply to all individuals speaking during “Items from the Audience/Public Comment”.  For 
non-agendized items, Planning Commissioners may briefly respond to statements made or 
questions posed by individuals during public comment; ask questions for clarification; direct the 
individual to the appropriate staff member; or request that the matter be placed on a future 
agenda or that staff provide additional information to the Planning Commission. 
 
 

1. NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR THE 
RESIDENTAL ARCHITECTURE OF ALL FIVE NEIGHBORHOODS WITHIN 
THE TRACY VILLAGE SPECIFIC PLAN AREA (ACTIVE ADULT COMMUNITY).  
APPLICANT IS TOLL BROTHERS AND OWNER IS DRP CA 6, LLC.  
APPLICATION NUMBER D21-0029. 
 

B. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE 
PERMIT TO ALLOW A CARDROOM AT 3170 NAGLEE RD. APPLICANT IS 
EMMANUEL MACALINO AND PROPERTY OWNER IS GUARANTY 
HOLDINGS OF CA. APPLICATION NUMBER CUP21-0011. 
 
 

2. ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

3. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

4. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Posted:  February 04, 2022 
 
Any materials distributed to the majority of the Planning Commission regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection via the City of Tracy website at 
www.cityoftracy.org. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



MINUTES 
TRACY CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 12, 2022 7:00 P.M. 

CITY OF TRACY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
333 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA    

 
Due to the COVID-19 emergency, the regular meeting was conducted pursuant to the 
provisions of the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, which suspends certain requirements of 
the Ralph M. Brown Act.  Residents participated remotely via email, and WebEx during 
the meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER    
 
Chair Hudson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Chair Hudson led the pledge of allegiance.   
 
ROLL CALL  
 
Roll Call found Commissioner Atwal, Commissioner Francis, Commissioner Orcutt, Vice Chair Wood, and 
Chair Hudson present.  Also present were: Scott Claar, Senior Planner; Victoria Lombardo, Senior Planner; 
Dan Doporto, Consulting Attorney; Nancy Ashjian, Assistant City Attorney; and Kellie Jones, Administrative 
Assistant. 
 
MINUTES 
 
Chair Hudson introduced the Regular Meeting Minutes from the November 17, 2021 meeting. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Orcutt and seconded by Commissioner Francis to approve the 

November 17, 2021 Planning Commission Regular meeting minutes.  A voice vote found all in 
favor. Passed and so ordered; 5-0-0-0.   

 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT REGARDING THIS AGENDA 
 
Scott introduced Assistant City Attorney Nancy Ashjian to the Commission and detailed her role in upcoming 
Commission meetings. 

 
ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
 
None. 
 
 
1. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO RETROFIT 

AN EXISTING FREEWAY SIGN TO A DIGITAL FREEWAY SIGN. THE PROJECT IS LOCATED 
AT THE SHOPS AT NORTHGATE VILLAGE, 1005 E. PESCADERO AVENUE – APPLICANT IS 
CK SIGN SERVICES FOR 51 NEWCO LLC ETAL - ASSESSOR’S PARCEL NUMBER 213-060-
40 

 
Victoria Lombardo, Senior Planner, presented the staff report. 
 
Charlie Gay, Applicant, spoke and addressed questions from the Commission. 



Planning Commission Minutes 
January 12, 2022 
Page 2 
 

 
Staff addressed questions from the Commission. 
 
Chair Hudson opened the Public Hearing at 7:13 p.m. 
 
Chair Hudson closed the Public Hearing at 7:14 p.m. 
 
 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Orcutt and seconded by Commissioner Wood that the Planning 
Commission approve a Conditional Use Permit to allow for the conversion of the existing sign at 
1005 E. Pescadero Avenue to be converted to a digital freeway sign, based on the findings 
contained in the Planning Commission Resolution dated January 12, 2022 (Attachment C).  

 
A roll call vote found all in favor. Passed and so ordered; 5-0-0-0.  
 

 
2. ITEMS FROM THE AUDIENCE  
 
 None. 
 
3. DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

 
Scott Claar stated that three Commissioners are nearing the end of their term and it will be addressed 
at an upcoming City Council meeting.   

 
4. ITEMS FROM THE COMMISSION 

 
Chair Hudson encouraged the three Commissioners who are nearing the end of their term to consider 
rerunning for another term.  
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 

ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Orcutt and seconded by Commissioner Francis 
 to adjourn.  
 

A voice vote found all in favor.  Passed and so ordered; 5-0-0-0. 
 
Time: 7:17 p.m. 

 
       ______________________________ 

CHAIR 
   
___________________________ 
STAFF LIAISON 



         February 9, 2022 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1.A. 
 
 
REQUEST 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR THE 
RESIDENTAL ARCHITECTURE OF ALL FIVE NEIGHBORHOODS WITHIN THE 
TRACY VILLAGE SPECIFIC PLAN AREA (ACTIVE ADULT COMMUNITY).  
APPLICANT IS TOLL BROTHERS AND OWNER IS DRP CA 6, LLC.  
APPLICATION NUMBER D21-0029. 

 
Project Description 
 
The Tracy Village Specific Plan area was annexed into the City of Tracy in 2021, with 
a Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map for the construction of a 590 single-family home 
gated active adult community along with various amenities including community 
buildings, parks and lake features. The Specific Plan contained architectural 
requirements detailing the proposed palette of design styles and guidelines detailing 
the characteristics of each allowable style.  
 
Each of the five neighborhoods; Bungalows, Casitas, Villas, Classics, and Estates, has 
a mix of three or four floor plans with three elevations of each floor plan, creating a mix 
of nine to twelve different houses within each neighborhood.  The three architectural 
styles utilized are Contemporary, Progressive Farmhouse and Progressive Spanish, 
which are consistent with the requirements of the specific plan, and in keeping with the 
modern feel of the project as a whole.   
 
All of the houses are single-story, ranging from 1,560 to 2,745 square feet.  Most have 
two-car garages, with the Estates plans having a third car tandem garage space on 
each floor plan (meaning there is only a two-car wide garage door facing the street). 
All the houses are designed with a variety of recessed window types, and decorative 
front and garage doors that compliment their corresponding architectural style 
(Attachment A).  A detailed description of the plans for each neighborhood is listed 
below. 
 
Bungalows 
 
The Bungalows include 166 single family homes on 46’x95’-100’ lots.  Four unique 
single-family plans ranging from 1,560 square feet to 1,922 square feet are offered.  
To achieve a varied and lively streetscape, each plan offers 3 elevation styles which 
appeal to today’s buyers: Contemporary, Progressive Farmhouse, and Progressive 
Spanish.  Altering roof lines and massing, a clear sense of entry at the front porches, 
generous covered outdoor living space at the rear, and durable materials such as 
stucco siding and stone add to the visual interest of these single-story homes.  Setting 
the garages back from the front facades, varying the location of entry porches, and 
carrying around the architectural detailing to the sides and rear all work to enhance the 



Agenda Item 1.A. 
February 9, 2022 
Page 2 
 

streetscape and provide a sense of place.  The use of colors enriches the architectural 
styles and provides further variation and appeal.   
 
Casitas 
 
The Casitas include 86 single-family detached homes on 50’x90’ lots.  This offering 
has three model plans and three architectural styles.  All homes are composed of a 
single-story living space ranging from 1,728 square feet to 1,880 square feet.  The 
homes feature two bedrooms and two baths, with some homes offering space for a 
flex room.  Their outdoor living spaces and front porches further enhance the 
indoor/outdoor experience.  Its open plan concept connects the casual dining and 
kitchen to the oversized great room.  The selected architectural styles are 
Contemporary, Progressive Farmhouse and Progressive Spanish capturing its 
historical essence with a modern touch via the massing and use of materials.  The 
overall aesthetic is consistent with the architectural style with clean fascia lines and 
reinforces the horizontal nature of the respective styles.   
 
Villas 
 
The Villas include 103 single family homes on 55’x95’ lots.  A well-balanced 
streetscape is achieved by providing three unique single-family plans ranging from 
2,183 square feet to 2,310 square feet.  Each plan offers 3 elevation styles which 
appeal to today’s buyers: Contemporary, Progressive Farmhouse, and Progressive 
Spanish.  These single-story designs feature varying roof lines, a clear sense of entry 
at the front porches, generous covered outdoor living space at the rear, and durable 
materials such as stucco siding and stone. Enhanced visual appeal is achieved by 
setting the garages back from the front facades, varying the location of entry porches, 
and carrying around the architectural detailing to the sides and rear.  The use of colors 
enriches the architectural styles and provides further variation and appeal.   
 
Classics 
 
The Classics include 101 single-family detached homes on 55’x100’ lots.  This offering 
has three model plans and three architectural styles.  All homes are composed of a 
single-story living area, ranging from 2,393 square feet to 2,520 square feet with an 
outdoor living room.  The homes feature three bedrooms and 2.5-3 baths, with some 
homes having room for an additional flex room.  The luxurious great room has a show-
stopping fireplace that is connected to the outdoor living room, creating an indoor-
outdoor living style.  The open plan concept brings together the living, kitchen and 
casual dining.  The selected architectural styles are Contemporary, Progressive 
Farmhouse and Progressive Spanish that captures the historical essence with a 
modern touch.  The overall aesthetic is consistent with the architectural style, such as 
the clean fascia lines that reinforce the horizontal nature of the respective styles.   
 
Estates 
 
The Estates include 119 single family detached homes on 60’ x 100’ lots. This offering 
has three model plans and three architectural styles. All homes include a single-story 
living space, ranging from 2,548 square feet to 2,745 square feet. The homes feature 3 
bedrooms, 3 baths, a flex room, a spacious great room with an inviting fireplace, and 



Agenda Item 1.A. 
February 9, 2022 
Page 3 
 

multiple windows to allow natural light into the room. The outdoor living room offers a 
large stacking glass door that connects the indoor living space with the outdoors. Its 
open plan concept brings together the living, kitchen and casual dining. Each plan 
showcases the luxurious master bedroom with resort style spa shower and 
freestanding bathtub.  The elevation styles are Contemporary, Progressive 
Farmhouse, and Progressive Spanish, capturing the historical essence with a modern 
touch via the massing and use of materials. The entry tower is the focal point and 
creates a welcoming appearance. The overall aesthetic is consistent with the 
architectural style with clean fascia lines to reinforce the horizontal nature of respective 
styles.   
 
The variety of architectural types and mix of floor plans with true to style design 
features is in keeping with the architectural requirements of the Tracy Village Specific 
Plan and in compliance with the City’s Design Goals and Standards.  This 
Development Review permit addresses the architecture of the homes at this active 
adult community, and does not change the project from being an active adult gated 
community. 

 
Environmental Document 
 
The proposed project is consistent with the Tracy Village Specific Plan Environmental 
Impact Report (EIR), approved by the City Council on May 15, 2018.  Pursuant to 
CEQA Guidelines Section 15183, no additional environmental documentation is 
required. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve the single-family home 
architecture for the Tracy Village Specific Plan, consisting of the Bungalows, Casitas, 
Villas, Classics, and Estates, based on the findings contained in the Planning 
Commission resolution dated February 9, 2022 (Attachment B). 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 
Move that the Planning Commission approve the single-family home architecture for 
the Tracy Village Specific Plan, consisting of the Bungalows, Casitas, Villas, Classics, 
and Estates, based on the findings contained in the Planning Commission resolution 
dated February 9, 2022 (Attachment B). 

 
 
Prepared by Victoria Lombardo, Senior Planner 
Reviewed by Scott Claar, Senior Planner 
Approved by Bill Dean, Interim Development Services Director 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

A:  Elevations, Floor Plans 
 B:  Planning Commission Resolution 

 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

Tracy Lakes - Bungalows
Tracy, California

A.00.1

PROPOSED GENERAL STATISTICS
2 Bed 2 Bath - 1,560 SF

2 Bed 2 Bath - 1,684 SF
Options: Wine Room i.l.o. Workspace

2 Bed 2 Bath - 1,766 SF

2 Bed 2 Bath - 1,922 SF
Options:  Office i.l.o Flex Room, Bed 3 i.l.o.

      Flex Room

Plan 1

Plan 2

Plan 3

Plan 4

Construction Type: V-B Single Story Detached

SHEET INDEX
A.00.1
A.00.2
A.00.3
A.00.4

A.01
A.02
A.03
A.04
A.05
A.06

A.07
A.08
A.09
A.10
A.11
A.12

A.13
A.14
A.15
A.16
A.17
A.18

A.19
A.20
A.21
A.22
A.23
A.24

Cover Sheet
Streetscape - Front
Streetscape - Rear
Material and Color Selection

Plan 1
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Plan 2
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Plan 3
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Plan 4
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Attachment A







Scheme 3

Scheme 2

Scheme 1
Progressive Spanish

Scheme 3

Scheme 2

Scheme 1
Progressive Farmhouse

Scheme 4

Scheme 3

Scheme 1
Contemporary

December 23, 2021 



Hall
Bath

Casual 
Dining

Kitchen

Porch

Foyer

Primary Bath Closet
20 L.F.

Primary
Bath

Hall
Bed

Primary Bedroom
13'-0"x21'-0"

Outdoor Living
22'-1"x9'-0"

Garage
20'-0"x20'-0"

Bedroom 2
11'-1"x10'-1"

Great
Room

21'-9"x13'-9"

Laundry Room
5'-10"x9'-8"

60
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

70
'-0

"

36'-0"

60
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

46.00' MIN.

PLAN 1

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

A.01

Plan 1

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 1
1,560 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATIONPlan 1
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL - CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED = 598 S.F PROVIDED = 704 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
1560

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 12080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Outdoor Living
22'-1"x9'-0"

12080 Slider

Great
Room

21'-9"x13'-9"

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

A.02

42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace
Option #106037

Plan 1 - Options

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











Casual 
Dining

Hall
Bath

Kitchen

Workspace/
Opt. Wine Rm

6'-0"x8'-8"

Primary Bath Closet
22.5 L.F.

Primary
Bath

Porch

Foyer

Primary Bedroom
13'-1"x14'-0"

Outdoor Living
22'-0"x10'-0"

Garage
20'-0"x20'-0"

Bedroom 2
10'-0"x12'-4"

Great
Room

21'-8"x14'-5

Hall
Bed

Everyday
Entry

Laundry Room
6'-8"x8'-6"

Pantry

36'-0"

64
'-8

 1
/2

"

70
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

46.00' MIN.

PLAN 2

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

A.07

Plan 2

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 2
1,684 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATIONPlan 2
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. CAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.2880

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN- PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL - PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0PT. UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0PT. LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED = 598 S.F PROVIDED = 731 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
1684

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 12080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. WINE ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Great
Room

21'-8"x14'-5

Wine Room
6'-0"x9'-0"

Foyer

Hall
Bath

Casual Dining

Wine

Outdoor Living
22'-0"x10'-0"

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

A.08

Wine Room
Option #TBD

@ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace
Option #106037 

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

Plan 2 - Options

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO  FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











Hall
Bath

Primary
Bedroom
16-6"x13'-6"

Outdoor Living
18'-7"x10'-0"

Garage
20'-0"x20'-11"

Casual
Dining

18'-8"x12'-0"

Great Room
18'-3"x18'-7"

KitchenFoyer

Bedroom 2
12'-5"x11'-0"

Porch

Everyday
Entry

Hall
Main

Primary
Bath

Primary Bath
Closet

25 L.F.

Laundry Room
6'-6"x11'-4"

Flex Room
10'-2"x9'-4"

Pantry

36'-0"

70
'-0

" 65
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

46.00' MIN.

PLAN 3

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

A.13

Plan 3

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 3
1,766 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATIONPlan 3
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
3680

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDRM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 2880

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058 - 48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR  LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED = 598 S.F PROVIDED = 696 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
1766

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
445

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Outdoor Living
18'-7"x10'-0"

Great Room
18'-3"x18'-7"

Pri

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

Plan 3 - Options

@ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace 
Option #106037

12080 Slider Door 
Option #026134

A.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058 - 48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











Primary
Bath

Primary Bath
Closet
22.5 L.F.

Primary
Bedroom
15'-1"x13'-0"

Outdoor Living
20'-0"x9'-6"

Garage
20'-0"x20'-0"

Kitchen

Great Room
19'-8"x15'-7"

Bedroom 2
10'-0"x10'-0"

Porch

Flex Room/Opt. Office
Opt. Bedroom 3

12'-8"x10'-2"

Everyday
Entry

Hall -
Main Floor

Hall
Bath

Laundry
Room
9'-4"x6'-6"

Casual
Dining

15'-4" x 11'-0"

Foyer

36'-0"

70
'-0

"

75
'-0

"

5'
-0

"

PLAN 4

10
0.

00
' M

IN
.

46.00' MIN.

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

Plan 4

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 4
1,922 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

Plan 4
Typical Lot Plan

A.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
32x60 TUB/ SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.  UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDRM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"  OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 2880

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED = 598 S.F PROVIDED = 696 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
1922

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-CAR GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. BEDROOM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Outdoor Living
20'-0"x9'-6"

Office
12'-8"x10'-2"

Garage

Casual Dining

eryday
ntry Bedroom 3

10'-4"x10'-2"

Garage

Casual Dining

eryday
ntry

Great Room
19'-8"x15'-7"

December 23, 2021 | SF210189.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N4 Bungalows
City Of Tracy, CA

Plan 4 - Options

 @ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace
Option #106037 

Bedroom 3 ILO Flex Room
Option TBD

Office ILO Flex Room
Option #263300

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

A.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
12080 SGD (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.  UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.  UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDRM 3  CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDRM 3  CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (TEMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











SITE SUMMARY:

TOTAL HOMES:       ???
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 50' X 90'
ZONING: TRACY VILLAGE SPECIFIC PLAN

PROJECT SUMMARY:

1-STORY ACTIVE ADULT SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

SHEET INDEX:

CS COVER SHEET & SHEET INDEX

CIVIL

C-1 SUBDIVISION PLOTTING MAP
C-2 ?
C-3 ?
C-4 ?

ARCHITECTURAL:

A0.1 FRONT ELEVATION STREETSCAPE
A0.2 REAR STREETSCAPE
A1.1 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A1.2 PLAN 1 FRONT ELEVATION
A1.3 PLAN 1 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A1.4 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A1.5 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A1.6 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A1.7 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS

A2.1 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A2.2 PLAN 2 FRONT ELEVATION
A2.3 PLAN 2 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A2.4 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A2.5 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A2.6 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A2.7 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A3.1 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A3.2 PLAN 3 FRONT ELEVATION
A3.3 PLAN 3 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A3.5 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A3.6 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A3.7 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A4.1 COLOR SCHEME AND COLOR SELECTION CHART

PROJECT TEAM:

OWNER:
TOLL BROTHERS
6800 KOLL CENTER PKWY, STE. 320
PLEASANTON, CA 94566
ATTN: NICK KOSLA
925-249-2022

ARCHITECT:
BASSENIAN LAGONI ARCHITECTS
2031 ORCHARD DRIVE #100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
ATTN: JOHNNY CHUNG
(949) 553-9100

R E S I D E N T I A L   A R C H I T E C T U R A L   R E V I E W

C A S I T A S   I

T R A C Y   V I L L A G E

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

0 1 . 1 2 . 2 2
3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 7

T R A C Y   L A K E   -   N E I G H B O R H O O D   5 A

T R A C Y,   C A L I F O R N I A

CS

jchung
Snapshot

jchung
Rectangle



jchung
Snapshot

jchung
Rectangle



jchung
Snapshot

jchung
Rectangle



5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 650 s.f.
PROVIDED = 296 SQ. FT.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

5'-0" 40'-0"

BED
R

O
O

M
 2 C

LO
SET

 

42" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

20 0 17 0X
10'-1" CLG.

10
'-0

"

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

24 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 10 6 2X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
10 4 10 6X

10'-1" CLG.

1'
-0

"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

28
80

 D
R.

(2
) 

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W

36
80

 D
R

.

6'
-0

"
D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

12" SEAT

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

A/V

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT.OFFICE

13 4 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

#026134

#263300

#1
06

05
8

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 140 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 213 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 436 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1768 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
TARGET: 1,750 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

24 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR. 
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134 OPT. FIREPLACE 
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OFFICE
13 6 10 0X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR1A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 1.1

P L A N  1 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 140 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 213 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 436 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1768 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
TARGET: 1,750 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BED
R

O
O

M
 2 C

LO
SET

 

42" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

20 0 17 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

24 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 10 6 2X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
10 4 10 6X

10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

(2
) 

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W

36
80

 D
R

.

12" SEAT

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

A/V

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT.OFFICE

13 4 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

#026134

#263300

#1
06

05
8

5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"5'-0" 40'-0"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

10
'-0

"
6'

-0
"

D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

1'
-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR1B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

P L A N  1 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

A 1.4

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 2 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 140 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 213 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 436 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1768 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
TARGET: 1,750 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BED
R

O
O

M
 2 C

LO
SET

 

42" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

20 0 17 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

24 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 10 6 2X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
10 4 10 6X

10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

(2
) 

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W

36
80

 D
R

.

12" SEAT

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

A/V

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT.OFFICE

13 4 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

#026134

#263300

#1
06

05
8

5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"5'-0" 40'-0"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

10
'-0

"
6'

-0
"

D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

1'
-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR1C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

P L A N  1 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

A 1.6

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 6CC

jchung
Snapshot



HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

12 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 650 s.f.
PROVIDED = 4 SQ. FT.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 3 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 0 12 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
12 9 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

5'-0" 40'-0"

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

LAUNDRY
ROOM
8 6 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
12 0 12 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

15
'-0

"

9080 STACKING DR.

28
80

 D
R.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

1'
-0

"

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 17 6X
10'-1" CLG.

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

42" x 60"
SHOWER

12" SEAT

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER
CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

#??????

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 68 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 138 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 443 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1829 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM
TARGET: 1,850 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

OFFICE
12 4 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

#263300OPT. BEDROOM 3
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

BEDROOM 3
12 4 10 4X

10'-1" CLG.

#??????

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

12 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

90
80

 S
T

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

9080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR. 
AT CASUAL DINING

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026150

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR2A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 2.1

P L A N  2 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 46 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 138 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 443 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1829 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM
TARGET: 1,850 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

12 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 3 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 0 12 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
12 9 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

LAUNDRY
ROOM
8 6 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
12 0 12 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

9080 STACKING DR.

28
80

 D
R.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 17 6X
10'-1" CLG. 42" x 60"

SHOWER

12" SEAT

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER
CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

#??????

5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"5'-0" 40'-0"

15
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR2B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 2.4

P L A N  2 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 29 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 138 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 443 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1829 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM
TARGET: 1,850 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

12 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 3 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 0 12 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
12 9 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

LAUNDRY
ROOM
8 6 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
12 0 12 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

9080 STACKING DR.

28
80

 D
R.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 17 6X
10'-1" CLG. 42" x 60"

SHOWER

12" SEAT

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER
CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

#??????

5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"5'-0" 40'-0"

15
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR2C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 2.6

P L A N  2 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 PS

jchung
Snapshot



5'-0" 40'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 6 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 6 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

17 8 18 4X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
 OPT. OFFICE /

 OPT. BEDROOM 3 /
OPT. DINING ROOM

12 6 13 6X
10'-1" CLG.

15
'-0

"

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 650 s.f.
PROVIDED =650 SQ. FT.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

36
80

 D
R

.

28
80

 D
R.

CASUAL
DINING
10 6 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

14 6 10 4X
10'-1" CLG.

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

1'
-0

"

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
23 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

12" SEAT

A/V

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#??????

#263300

#??????

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

4'
-0

"
16

'-0
"

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 28 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 150 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 437 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1880 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 1,950 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

OPT. BEDROOM 3
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

BEDROOM 3
12 3 11 2X

10'-1" CLG.

#??????

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

OFFICE
12 3 13 6X

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

OPT. DINING ROOM
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

DINING
ROOM

12 3 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

BUTLER'S
PANTRY

10' -1" CLG.

#??????

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

14 6 10 4X
10'-1" CLG. O

PT
. F

IR
EP

LA
C

E

90
80

 S
T

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR. 
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.

#1
06

05
8

#026150

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR3A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 3.1

P L A N  3 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 100 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 150 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 437 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1880 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 1,950 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 6 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 6 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

17 8 18 4X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
 OPT. OFFICE /

 OPT. BEDROOM 3 /
OPT. DINING ROOM

12 6 13 6X
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

36
80

 D
R

.

28
80

 D
R.

CASUAL
DINING
10 6 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

14 6 10 4X
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
23 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

12" SEAT

A/V

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#??????

#263300

#??????

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

5'-0" 40'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

1'
-0

"
1'

-0
"

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

15
'-0

"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR3B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 3.4

P L A N  3 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 28 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 150 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 437 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 1880 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 1,950 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
13 6 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
12 6 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

17 8 18 4X
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
 OPT. OFFICE /

 OPT. BEDROOM 3 /
OPT. DINING ROOM

12 6 13 6X
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 8 8X
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 96"
ISLAND

36
80

 D
R

.

28
80

 D
R.

CASUAL
DINING
10 6 15 9X

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

14 6 10 4X
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
23 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 60"
SHOWER

12" SEAT

A/V

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

30" OVEN42" REF.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#??????

#263300

#??????

#1
06

05
8

#0
26

15
0

5'-0" 40'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
60

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

5 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

9 
0 

. 0
 0

 ' 
 M

 I 
N

1'
-0

"

PORCH
10'-1" CLG. 4'

-0
"

16
'-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097FLR3C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 70 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 3.6

P L A N  3 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 5 PS

jchung
Snapshot



T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021097\1097_DES_COLOR AND MATERIALS BOARD.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 7

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 5A CASITAS

A 4.1

M A T E R I A L   S E L E C T I O N S   &   C O L O R   S C H E M E

C O N T E M P O R A R Y P R O G R E S S I V E
F A R M H O U S E

P R O G R E S S I V E
S P A N I S H

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 2

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 5

COLOR SCHEME 6

jchung
Snapshot



December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

A.00.1

SHEET INDEX
A.00.1
A.00.2
A.00.3
A.00.4

A.01
A.02
A.03
A.04
A.05
A.06

A.07
A.08
A.09
A.10
A.11
A.12

A.13
A.14
A.15
A.16
A.17
A.18

PROPOSED GENERAL STATISTICS
2 Bed 2 Bath - 2,183 SF
Options: Office i.l.o. Dining Room

Additional Primary Suite

2 Bed 2 Bath - 2,244 SF
Options: Office i.l.o. Dining Room

Additional Primary Suite

2 Bed 2 Bath - 2,310 SF
Options: Office i.l.o. Flex Room

Additional Primary Suite

Plan 1

Plan 2

Plan 3

Cover Sheet
Streetscape - Front
Streetscape - Rear
Material and Color Selection

Plan 1
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Plan 2
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Plan 3
Typical Lot & Main Floor Plan
Floor Plan Options
Front Elevations
Elevations & Roof plan - Contemporary
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Spanish
Elevations & Roof plan - Progressive Farmhouse

Construction Type: V-B Single Story Detached

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City of Tracy, California







Scheme 3

Scheme 2

Scheme 1
Progressive Spanish

Scheme 3

Scheme 2

Scheme 1
Progressive Farmhouse

Scheme 4

Scheme 3

Scheme 1
Contemporary



Oudoor Living
26'-6"x11'-3"

Primary Bedroom
17'-7"x13'-1"

Primary 
Bath

Great
Room

22'-3"x23'-7"

Opt. Office/
Opt. Primary Bedroom 2

16'-5"x13'-0"

Kitchen

Everyday
Entry

Garage
20'-2"x20'-4"

Porch

FoyerHall - Bed

Bedroom 2
11'-0"x13'-6"

Powder
Room

Bedroom 2
Bath

Primary Bath
Closet

20 L.F.

Dining Room

Laundry
Room
6'-6"x8'-9"PantryA / V

65
'-0

"

45'-0"

68
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

55.00' MIN.

PLAN 1

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

A.01

Plan 1

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 1
2,183 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

Plan 1
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT# 106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x196" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. F.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. SHOWER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED  = 715 S.F PROVIDED = 967 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
2183

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
298

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 12080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. Additional Primary Suite

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. OFFICE ILO DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



FoyerHall - Bed

Office
16'-7"x13'-2"

Great
Room

22'-3"x23'-7"

Primary
Bath

Oudoor Living
26'-6"x11'-3"

Porch

FoyerHall - Bed

Primary Bedroom 2
16'-5"x13'-6"

Primary 2 
Bath Closet

14 L.F.

Powder
RoomPrimary 2 Bath

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

Office ILO Dining Room
Option #263300

@ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace 
Option #106037

Extended Shower
Option #065

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

Additional Primary Suite
Option #263124 

Plan 1 - Options

A.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT# 106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











Casual
Dining

11'-8"x14'-6"

Primary Bedroom
14'-10"x14'-0"

Laundry
Room

10'-6"x6'-6"

Everyday
EntryPantryHall

Powder

Powder
Room

Bedroom 2
Bath

Garage
20'-8"x20'-4"

Bedroom 2
11'-7"x13'-0"Porch

Foyer Hall - Bed

Hall - Foyer Opt. Office/
Opt. Primary Bedroom 2

10'-11"x14'-7"

Dining Room

Great
Room

21'-6"x20'-10"

Kitchen

Primary 
Bath

Primary Bath
Closet

24 L.F.

A / V

Outdoor Living
17'-1"x14'-6"

65
'-0

"

45'-0"

66
'-0

"

5'
-0

"

70
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

55.00' MIN.

PLAN 2

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

A.07

Plan 2

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 2
2,244 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

Plan 2
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. SHOWER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 9080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED  = 715 S.F PROVIDED = 871 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
2244

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 12080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. Additional Primary Suite

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. OFFICE ILO DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 9080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Great
Room

21'-6"x20'-10"

Outdoor Living
17'-1"x14'-6"

Hall
Powder

Powder
Room

Bedroo
Bath

Foyer Hall - Bed

Hall - Foyer Office
11'-1"x14'-9"

Outdoor Living
17'-1"x14'-6"

PantryHall
owder

Porch

Foyer

Hall - Foyer

Primary Bedroom 2
13'-11"x13'-0"

Hall - Bed

Powder
Room

Primary Bath 2

Primary 2
Bath Closet

15.5 L.F.

Primary
BathPrimary

Bath

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

Plan 2 - Options

Office ILO Dining Room
Option #263300

@ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace 
Option #106037 

9080 Slider Door
Option TBD

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

Additional Primary Suite
Option #263124 

Extended Shower
Option #065

A.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058  48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 9080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALL CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











Primary Bedroom
15'-1"x14'-0"

Casual
Dining

11'-2"x11'-0"

Primary 
Bath

Foyer

Hall - Bed

Hall 
Primary

Primary Bath
Closet

30 L.F.

Laundry
Room

10'-4"x6'-6"
Hall - Laundry

Everyday
Entry

Pantry

Powder
Room

Hall -
Powder

Garage
20'-0"x20'-4"

PorchBedroom 2
12'-6"x10'-6"

Flex Room
Opt. Primary Bedroom 2 / Opt. Office

15'-1"x10'-0"

Great
Room

18'-9"x22'-10"

Kitchen

Bedroom 2
Bath

A / V

Outdoor Living
16'-10"x11'-0"

65
'-0

"

45'-0"

68
'-0

"

95
.0

0'
 M

IN
.

55.00' MIN.

PLAN 3

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

A.13

Plan 3

SQUARE FOOTAGES
Elevation A Elevation B Elevation C

PLAN 3
2,310 SQ. FT.
2 BEDROOMS / 2 BATHS
2 CAR GARAGE

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

Plan 3
Typical Lot Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058 48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSB DESIGN, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" REF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 2 CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
48"x96" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" COOKTOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. UPPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 9080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" OVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. SHOWER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. CAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR LIVNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR SETBACK 13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK REQUIRED  = 715 S.F PROVIDED = 736 S.F

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MAIN FLOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TOTAL LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
2310

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OUTDOOR LIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PLAN OPTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. FIREPLACE @ GREAT ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 12080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. Additional Primary Suite

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. OFFICE ILO DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
 OPT. 9080 SLIDER DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
+0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/8"=1'-0"



Hall 
Primary

Great
Room

18'-9"x22'-10"

Outdoor Living
16'-10"x11'-0"

Outdoor Living
16'-10"x11'-0"

Foyer

Laundry
Room

10'-4"x6'-6"
Hall - Laundry

Porch

Hall - Bed

Primary Bedroom 2
15'-1"x11'-10"

Primary Bath 2

Primary 
2 Closet

13.5 L.F.

Primary
Bath

Pri

Office
15'-3"x10'-0"

Hall-Bed
FoyerBedroom 2

Bath

Laundry
Room Hall-Laundry

December 23, 2021| SF210190.00The drawings presented are illustrative of character and design intent only, and are subject to change based upon final design considerations (i.e.  applicable codes, structural, and MEP design requirements, unit plan / floor plan changes, etc.) © 2021 BSB Design, Inc.

Tracy Lakes - N3 Villas
City Of Tracy, CA

Plan 3 - Options

@ Great Room
42" 8000 CLX Gas Fireplace
Option #106037

9080 Slider Door
Option TBD

12080 Slider Door
Option #026134

Additional Primary Suite
Option #263124

Extended Shower
Option #065

Office ILO Flex Room
Option #263300

A.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058 48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 9080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. #106058 48" EXTERIOR PRIMO FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. 12080 SGD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 60" SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT.  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN  PRIMARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32X60 TUB/SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-1" CLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1/4"=1'-0" (24x36) N.T.S. (11x17)











SITE SUMMARY:

TOTAL HOMES:       ???
MINIMUM LOT SIZE: 55' X 100'
ZONING: TRACY VILLAGE SPECIFIC PLAN

PROJECT SUMMARY:

1-STORY ACTIVE ADULT SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

SHEET INDEX:

CS COVER SHEET & SHEET INDEX

CIVIL

C-1 SUBDIVISION PLOTTING MAP
C-2 ?
C-3 ?
C-4 ?

ARCHITECTURAL:

A0.1 FRONT ELEVATION STREETSCAPE
A0.2 REAR STREETSCAPE
A1.1 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A1.2 PLAN 1 FRONT ELEVATION
A1.3 PLAN 1 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A1.4 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A1.5 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A1.6 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A1.7 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS

A2.1 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A2.2 PLAN 2 FRONT ELEVATION
A2.3 PLAN 2 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A2.4 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A2.5 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A2.6 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A2.7 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A3.1 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A3.2 PLAN 3 FRONT ELEVATION
A3.3 PLAN 3 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A3.5 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A3.6 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A3.7 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A4.1 COLOR SCHEME AND COLOR SELECTION CHART

PROJECT TEAM:

OWNER:
TOLL BROTHERS
6800 KOLL CENTER PKWY, STE. 320
PLEASANTON, CA 94566
ATTN: NICK KOSLA
925-249-2022

ARCHITECT:
BASSENIAN LAGONI ARCHITECTS
2031 ORCHARD DRIVE #100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
ATTN: JOHNNY CHUNG
(949) 553-9100

R E S I D E N T I A L   A R C H I T E C T U R A L   R E V I E W

C L A S S I C S

T R A C Y   V I L L A G E

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

0 1 . 1 2 . 2 2
3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 8

T R A C Y   L A K E   -   N E I G H B O R H O O D   2

T R A C Y,   C A L I F O R N I A

CS

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 715 s.f.
PROVIDED = 828 SQ. FT.

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG. GARAGE

20 2 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
15 2 16 3X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

CASUAL
DINING
12 0 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

19 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
32 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

15
'-0

"

28
80

 D
R.

1'
-0

"

LINEN

A/V

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

6'
-0

"

6'
-6

"

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

.
28

80

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
14 2 10 0X

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
16 4 12 6X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

SHELVES  / OPT.
TUB @

BEDROOM 3

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

10 2 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

#263050

#263300

#026134

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#065

15
'-0

"

13
'-6

"

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 202 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 172 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 450 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2393 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,300 SQ. FT.

PLAN 1

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

PRIMARY
CLOSET
32 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
14 0 12 6X

10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

10 2 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

OPT. BEDROOM 3 W/ HALL BATH
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
C

LO
SE

T
LI

N
EN

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

A/V

#263050

OFFICE
16 4 12 6X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

#026134

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG. 90

80
 S

T
A

C
K

IN
G

 D
R

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR.
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

#026150

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT.  FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
EXTENDED
SHOWER

LINENO
PT

.
28

80

OPT.  EXTENDED SHOWER
AT PRIMARY BATH

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

FREESTANDING
TUB

O
PT

.
28

80

OPT.  FREESTANDING TUB
AT PRIMARY BATH

FREESTANDING
TUB

42" x 48"
SHOWER

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR1A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 1.1

P L A N  1 A
R e f l e c t s  C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 202 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 172 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 450 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2393 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,300 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG. GARAGE

20 2 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
15 2 16 3X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

CASUAL
DINING
12 0 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

19 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
32 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

LINEN

A/V

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

.
28

80

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
14 2 10 0X

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
16 4 12 6X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

SHELVES  / OPT.
TUB @

BEDROOM 3

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

10 2 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

#263050

#263300

#026134

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#06520
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

69
'-0

"
11

'-0
"

15
'-0

"

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

6'
-0

"

6'
-6

"

15
'-0

"

13
'-6

"

5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

15
'-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR1B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 1.4

P L A N  1 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 202 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 172 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 450 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2393 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

2 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,300 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG. GARAGE

20 2 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
15 2 16 3X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

CASUAL
DINING
12 0 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

19 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
32 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

LINEN

A/V

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

.
28

80

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
14 2 10 0X

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE /

OPT. BEDROOM 3
16 4 12 6X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

SHELVES  / OPT.
TUB @

BEDROOM 3

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

10 2 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

#263050

#263300

#026134

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#06520
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
69

'-0
"

11
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

6'
-0

"

6'
-6

"
13

'-6
"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR1C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 1.6

P L A N  1 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 5 PS

jchung
Snapshot



5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 715 s.f.
PROVIDED = 942 SQ. FT.

GREAT
ROOM

15 0 19 0X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 9 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

26 8 10 6X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 42"
ISLAND

15
'-0

"

CASUAL
DINING
11 0 19 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

17 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 8 11 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

12
'-0

"

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

28
80

 D
R.

1'
-0

"

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

O
PT

. C
A

BI
N

ET
S

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 9 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

A/V

OPT. UPPER CABT.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

OPT.
2880

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#??????

#026134

#1
06

05
8

#065

3'
-0

"
17

'-0
"

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 64 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 276 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 440 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2430 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / DINING ROOM /
FLEX ROOM / OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,400 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

OFFICE
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET

.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

BEDROOM 3
15 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG. A/V

OPT. BEDROOM 3
IN LIEU OF DINING ROOM

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
C

LO
SE

T

#??????

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

26 8 10 6X
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.
AT GREAT ROOM

#026134

#1
06

05
8

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OPT.  EXTENDED SHOWER
AT PRIMARY BATH

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
EXTENDED
SHOWER

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.

FREESTANDING
TUB

OPT.  FREESTANDING TUB
AT PRIMARY BATH

42" x 48"
SHOWER

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR2A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 2.1

P L A N  2 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 CC

jchung
Snapshot



GREAT
ROOM

15 0 19 0X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 9 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

26 8 10 6X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 42"
ISLAND

CASUAL
DINING
11 0 19 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

17 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 8 11 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

28
80

 D
R.

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

O
PT

. C
A

BI
N

ET
S

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 9 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

A/V

OPT. UPPER CABT.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

OPT.
2880

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#??????

#026134

#1
06

05
8

#065 20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

12
'-0

"

1'
-0

"
16

'-6
"

3'
-6

"

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 64 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 276 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 440 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2430 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / DINING ROOM /
FLEX ROOM / OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,400 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR2B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 2.4

P L A N  2 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 160 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 276 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 440 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2430 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / DINING ROOM /
FLEX ROOM / OPT. OFFICE / OPT. BEDROOM 3

TARGET: 2,400 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

GREAT
ROOM

15 0 19 0X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 9 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

26 8 10 6X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 42"
ISLAND

CASUAL
DINING
11 0 19 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
26 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

DINING ROOM /
OPT. BEDROOM 3

17 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 8 11 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

28
80

 D
R.

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

O
PT

. C
A

BI
N

ET
S

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 9 4X
10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

A/V

OPT. UPPER CABT.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

OPT.
CABT.

OPT.
2880

LINEN

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#??????

#026134

#1
06

05
8

#065 20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

12
'-0

"

1'
-0

"
11

'-0
"

9'
-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR2C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 2.6

P L A N  2 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 6 PS

jchung
Snapshot



5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
C

LO
SE

T
 

BEDROOM 3
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 715 s.f.
PROVIDED = 864 SQ. FT.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 9 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 18 9X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

15 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 12 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
21 6 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

15
'-0

"

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
C

LO
SE

T
 

28
80

 D
R.

1'
-0

"

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

13 4 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

A/VOPT.
CABT.

O
PT

.
28

80

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

30" OVEN48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#065

18
'-0

"

20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 57 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 198 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 469 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2520 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

OFFICE
15 6 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 12 6X
10'-1" CLG. 90

80
 S

T
A

C
K

IN
G

 D
R

.

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR.
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026150

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 12 6X
10'-1" CLG.

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

OPT.  EXTENDED SHOWER
AT PRIMARY BATH

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

42" x 120"
EXTENDED
SHOWER

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

FREESTANDING
TUB

O
PT

.
28

80

OPT.  FREESTANDING TUB
AT PRIMARY BATH

42" x 48"
SHOWER

#065 - Alt.
Primary Suite

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR3A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 3.1

P L A N  3 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 CC

jchung
Snapshot



5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
C

LO
SE

T
 

BEDROOM 3
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 9 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 18 9X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

15 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 12 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
21 6 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
C

LO
SE

T
 

28
80

 D
R.

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

13 4 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

A/VOPT.
CABT.

O
PT

.
28

80

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

30" OVEN48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#065 20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 38 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 198 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 469 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2520 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR3B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 3.4

P L A N  3 B
R e f l e c t s   M o d e r n   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 2 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 57 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 198 SQ. FT.
2 - CAR GARAGE 469 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2520 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

2 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 2.5 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 3
C

LO
SE

T
 

BEDROOM 3
13 2 11 8X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 4X
10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
14 9 15 0X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 18 9X

10'-1" CLG.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

15 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

42" x 120"
ISLAND

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

16 0 12 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
21 6 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

POWDER
ROOM

10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BE
D

R
O

O
M

 2
C

LO
SE

T
 

28
80

 D
R.

OPT.
EXTENDED
SHOWER

42" x 72"
SHOWER

OPT.
FREESTANDING

TUB

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

13 4 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

A/VOPT.
CABT.

O
PT

.
28

80

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
C

A
BT

.

30" OVEN48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#1
06

05
8

#065 20
20

 F
.G

.
H

IG
H

 W
IN

D
O

W
20

20
 F

.G
.

H
IG

H
 W

IN
D

O
W

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

5 5 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 45'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

18
'-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098FLR3C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 80 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 3.6

P L A N  3 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 PS

jchung
Snapshot



T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021098\1098_DES_COLOR AND MATERIALS BOARD.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CLASSICS

A 4.1

M A T E R I A L   S E L E C T I O N S   &   C O L O R   S C H E M E

C O N T E M P O R A R Y P R O G R E S S I V E
F A R M H O U S E

P R O G R E S S I V E
S P A N I S H

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 2

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 5

COLOR SCHEME 6

jchung
Snapshot



SITE SUMMARY:

TOTAL HOMES:       ???
MINIMUM LOT SIZE:             60' X 100'
ZONING: TRACY VILLAGE SPECIFIC PLAN

PROJECT SUMMARY:

1-STORY ACTIVE ADULT SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

SHEET INDEX:

CS COVER SHEET & SHEET INDEX

CIVIL

C-1 SUBDIVISION PLOTTING MAP
C-2 ?
C-3 ?
C-4 ?

ARCHITECTURAL:

A0.1 FRONT ELEVATION STREETSCAPE
A0.2 REAR STREETSCAPE
A1.1 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A1.2 PLAN 1 FRONT ELEVATION
A1.3 PLAN 1 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A1.4 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A1.5 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A1.6 PLAN 1 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A1.7 PLAN 1 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS

A2.1 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A2.2 PLAN 2 FRONT ELEVATION
A2.3 PLAN 2 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A2.4 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A2.5 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A2.6 PLAN 2 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A2.7 PLAN 2 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A3.1 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - CONTEMPORARY
A3.2 PLAN 3 FRONT ELEVATION
A3.3 PLAN 3 CONTEMPORARY ELEVATIONS
A3.4 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE
A3.5 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE ELEVATIONS
A3.6 PLAN 3 FLOOR PLAN - PROGRESSIVE SPANISH
A3.7 PLAN 3 PROGRESSIVE SPANISH ELEVATIONS
A4.1 COLOR SCHEME AND COLOR SELECTION CHART

PROJECT TEAM:

OWNER:
TOLL BROTHERS
6800 KOLL CENTER PKWY, STE. 320
PLEASANTON, CA 94566
ATTN: NICK KOSLA
925-249-2022

ARCHITECT:
BASSENIAN LAGONI ARCHITECTS
2031 ORCHARD DRIVE #100
NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92660
ATTN: JOHNNY CHUNG
(949) 553-9100

R E S I D E N T I A L   A R C H I T E C T U R A L   R E V I E W

E S T A T E S

T R A C Y   V I L L A G E

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

0 1 . 1 2 . 2 2
3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 9

T R A C Y   L A K E   -   N E I G H B O R H O O D   1

T R A C Y,   C A L I F O R N I A

CS

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

CASUAL
DINING
14 8 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 780 s.f.
PROVIDED = 993 SQ. FT.

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

1'
-0

"

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 8 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

17
'-0

"

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 8 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

13
'-6

"

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 0 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 3 19 9X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET 

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 12 0X
10'-1" CLG.

10
'-0

"

14
'-0

"

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

A/V

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

7'
-6

"

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 48"
SHOWER

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 109 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 190 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 616 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2548 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.

PLAN 1

OFFICE
11 0 12 0X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

A/V

#263300

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 8 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026134

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 8 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR.
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

90
80

 S
T

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

#026150

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR1A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 1.1

P L A N  1 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 CC

jchung
Snapshot



CASUAL
DINING
14 8 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 8 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 8 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 0 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 3 19 9X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET 

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 12 0X
10'-1" CLG.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

A/V

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 48"
SHOWER

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

17
'-0

"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

17
'-0

"

13
'-6

"

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

7'
-6

"
6'

-0
"

1'
-0

"

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 162 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 190 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 616 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2548 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR1B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 1.4

P L A N  1 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



CASUAL
DINING
14 8 17 0X

10'-1" CLG.

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 8 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 8 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
17 0 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 3 19 9X
10'-1" CLG.

LINEN

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET 

FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

11 0 12 0X
10'-1" CLG.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

28
80

 D
R.

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

A/V

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 10 0X
10'-1" CLG.

120" x 48"
SHOWER

PRIMARY
CLOSET
25 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. U
PP

ER
 C

A
BT

.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

1'
-0

"

10
'-0

"

15
'-0

"

17
'-0

"

13
'-6

"
6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

7'
-6

"

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 109 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 190 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 616 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2548 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,500 SQ. FT.
PLAN 1

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR1C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 1.6

P L A N  1 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 5 PS

jchung
Snapshot



10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 780 s.f.
PROVIDED = 818 SQ. FT.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 17 9X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 6 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

16
'-0

"

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

18 6 11 9X
10'-1" CLG.

17
'-4

"

98" x 42"
SHOWER

10
'-0

"

28
80

 D
R.

1'
-0

"

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

6'
-0

"

LINEN

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

A/V

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
   OPT. OFFICE

15 3 13 0X
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
12 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 79 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 218 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 607 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2695 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,600 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

OFFICE
15 3 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

18 6 11 9X
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR. 
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

90
80

 S
T

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

#026150

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

18 6 11 9X
10'-1" CLG.

12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR. 
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

#026134

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR2A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 2.1

P L A N  2 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 3 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 79 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 218 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 607 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2695 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,600 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 17 9X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 6 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

18 6 11 9X
10'-1" CLG.

98" x 42"
SHOWER

28
80

 D
R.

LINEN

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

A/V

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
   OPT. OFFICE

15 3 13 0X
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
12 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

16
'-0

"

17
'-4

"
6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

6'
-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR2B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 2.4

P L A N  2 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 1 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 79 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 218 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 607 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2695 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,600 SQ. FT.
PLAN 2

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 6 14 0X

10'-1" CLG.

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

18 0 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
13 0 17 9X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 6 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
CLOSET
27 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

18 6 11 9X
10'-1" CLG.

98" x 42"
SHOWER

28
80

 D
R.

LINEN

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

A/V

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

30" OVEN 48" REF.

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

.
28

80

LAUNDRY
ROOM
6 6 11 0X
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM /
   OPT. OFFICE

15 3 13 0X
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
13 2 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
12 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

#263300

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

16
'-0

"

17
'-4

"
6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

6'
-0

"

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR2C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 2.6

P L A N  2 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 6 PS

jchung
Snapshot



6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

10
'-0

"

36
80

 D
R

.

PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

11 0 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

10' REAR SETBACK
13' AVERAGE REAR SETBACK
REQUIRED = 780 s.f.
PROVIDED = 804 SQ. FT.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 4 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
14 0 17 6X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM / OPT.
DINING ROOM /

OPT. OFFICE
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

A/V

PRIMARY
CLOSET
33 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 9 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

48" x 66"
SHOWER

28
80

 D
R.

LI
N

EN

6'
 D

EE
P 

M
IN

.
PO

R
C

H
 P

ER
SP

EC
IF

IC
 P

LA
N

6'
-0

"

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

STORAGE /
OPT. PET SHOWER

#263115

#263300

#????????

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 103 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 204 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 603 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2745 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. DINING ROOM / OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,700 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

BUTLER'S
PANTRY

10' -1" CLG.

DINING
ROOM

11 0 12 8X
10'-1" CLG.

OPT. DINING ROOM
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263115

OFFICE
11 0 13 2X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

OPT. OFFICE
IN LIEU OF FLEX ROOM

#263300

#026134

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 9 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. FIR
EPLA

C
E

OPT. 9080 STACKING DR. 
AT CASUAL DINING

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

90
80

 S
T

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

#026150

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

OPT. FIREPLACE
AT OUTDOOR LIVING ROOM

#106058 - 48" Exterior
Primo Gas Fireplace

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 9 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

O
PT

. FIR
EPLA

C
E

12080 STACKING DR.

OPT. 12080 STACKING DR. 
AT GREAT ROOM

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

#026134

PET SHOWER

OPT. PET SHOWER
IN LIEU OF LAUNDRY ROOM

#????????

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR3A.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 3.1

P L A N  3 A
R e f l e c t s   C o n t e m p o r a r y   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



Bassenian I Lagoni 
ARCHITECTURE · PLANNING · INTERIORS 

Copyright 2021 Bassenian I Lagoni Architects 

2031 Orchard Drive Suite 100 
NewiXJrt Beacll, CA USA 91660 

tel. +1 949 553 9100 

fax •1 949 553 0548 

1C DDD C D 
-- --

1 CDDDCD1~ 
-- ---11n nn1n 

PROGRESSIVE FARMHOUSE 

PLAN 3 
Front Elevation 

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD I ESTATES 
Tracy, California 

0 2 4 8 
350.21099 I I I I 

CONTEMPORARY 

PROGRESSIVE SPANISH 

01.03.22 

A 3.2 %11 Brothers 
AMERICA'S LUXURY HOME BUILDER• 

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 CC

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 103 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 204 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 603 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2745 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. DINING ROOM / OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,700 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

11 0 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 4 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
14 0 17 6X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM / OPT.
DINING ROOM /

OPT. OFFICE
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

A/V

PRIMARY
CLOSET
33 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 9 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

48" x 66"
SHOWER

28
80

 D
R.

LI
N

EN

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

STORAGE /
OPT. PET SHOWER

#263115

#263300

#????????

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

10
'-0

"
6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

6'
-0

"PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR3B.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 3.4

P L A N  3 B
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   F a r m h o u s e   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 2 MFH

jchung
Snapshot



NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE MAY VARY DUE TO METHOD OF CALCULATION

PORCH 103 SQ. FT.
OUTDOOR LIVING 204 SQ. FT.
3 - CAR GARAGE 603 SQ. FT.

TOTAL LIVING 2745 SQ. FT.

FLOOR AREA TABLE

3 - CAR GARAGE

3 BEDROOMS / 3 BATHS / FLEX ROOM /
OPT. DINING ROOM / OPT. OFFICE

TARGET: 2,700 SQ. FT.
PLAN 3

12" MIN. OR
TRELLIS OR VINE

36
80

 D
R

.

FOYER
12'-1" CLG.

LAUNDRY
ROOM

11 0 6 6X
10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 3
11 0 11 0X

10'-1" CLG.

GREAT
ROOM

21 6 20 0X
10'-1" CLG.

PRIMARY
BEDROOM

SUTE
16 4 15 3X

10'-1" CLG.

CASUAL
DINING
14 0 17 6X

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

FLEX ROOM / OPT.
DINING ROOM /

OPT. OFFICE
11 0 13 0X

10'-1" CLG.

PANTRY
10'-1" CLG.

WORKSPACE
10'-1" CLG.

A/V

PRIMARY
CLOSET
33 L.F.

10'-1" CLG.
 

PRIMARY
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

OUTDOOR
LIVING
ROOM

17 9 11 6X
10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
20 2 20 4X

10'-1" CLG.

GARAGE
10 2 16 0X

10'-1" CLG.

48" x 96"
ISLAND

KITCHEN
10'-1" CLG.

HALL
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

LI
N

EN

BEDROOM 3
CLOSET

 

BEDROOM 2
BATH

10'-1" CLG.

BEDROOM 2
CLOSET

 

48" x 66"
SHOWER

28
80

 D
R.

LI
N

EN

O
PT

. F
IR

EP
LA

C
E

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E 

W
/ T

V
 A

BV
.

OPT. UPPER CABT.

30" OVEN

48" REF.

O
PT

.
28

80

EVERYDAY
ENTRY

10'-1" CLG.

9080 STACKING DR.
OPT. 12080 STACKING DR.

O
PT

. 9
08

0 
ST

A
C

K
IN

G
 D

R
.

STORAGE /
OPT. PET SHOWER

#263115

#263300

#????????

#0
26

15
0

#026134

#1
06

05
8

6 0 . 0 0 '  M I N

1 
0 

0 
. 0

 0
 ' 

 M
 I 

N

5'-0" 50'-0" 5'-0"

20
'-0

"
70

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

1'
-0

"

10
'-0

"
6'

 D
EE

P 
M

IN
.

PO
R

C
H

 P
ER

SP
EC

IF
IC

 P
LA

N

6'
-0

"PORCH
10'-1" CLG.

T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099FLR3C.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 90 2 4 8

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 3.6

P L A N  3 C
R e f l e c t s   P r o g r e s s i v e   S p a n i s h   E l e v a t i o n

jchung
Snapshot



SCHEME 4 PS

jchung
Snapshot



T r a c y   ,   C a l i f o r n i a

0 1 . 0 3 . 2 2

J:\GROUP21\35021099\1099_DES_COLOR AND MATERIALS BOARD.DWG

3 5 0 . 2 1 0 9 9

Copyright 2021  Bassenian | Lagoni Architects

2031 Orchard Drive, Suite 100

tel. +1 949 553 9100
fax +1 949 553 0548

Newport Beach, CA USA  92660

TRACY LAKE - NEIGHBORHOOD 1 ESTATES

A 4.1

M A T E R I A L   S E L E C T I O N S   &   C O L O R   S C H E M E

C O N T E M P O R A R Y P R O G R E S S I V E
F A R M H O U S E

P R O G R E S S I V E
S P A N I S H

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 1

COLOR SCHEME 2

COLOR SCHEME 3

COLOR SCHEME 4

COLOR SCHEME 5

COLOR SCHEME 6

jchung
Snapshot



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Attachment B 

RESOLUTION 2022-________ 

APPROVING THE RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURE FOR THE 590-LOT  
TRACY VILLAGE ACTIVE ADULT SPECIFIC PLAN AND SUBDIVISION LOCATED 

AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF VALPICO AND CORRAL HOLLOW ROADS  
APPLICATION NUMBER D21-0029 

WHEREAS, The subject property had a Specific Plan and Vesting Tentative 
Subdivision Map approved in 2018, and was annexed to the City of Tracy in 2021 for the 
development of 590 single-family homes for an active adult community, and 

WHEREAS, Toll Brothers, on behalf of property owner DRP CA 6, LLC, 
submitted an application for a Development Review Permit for the architectural 
elevations and floor plans for the entirety of the houses within the planned subdivision, 
and 

WHEREAS, The architectural elevations and floor plans comply with the Article 
30 of the Tracy Municipal Code, Development Review, the Tracy Village Specific Plan, 
and City’s Design Goals and Standards.  The proposed elevations will enhance the 
property once constructed, in a manner consistent with the design standards, while 
complementing the existing surrounding subdivisions, and 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing to review and 
consider the architectural elevations and floor plans on February 9th, 2022; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby 
approves the architectural elevations and floor plans for the Tracy Village subdivision, 
Application Number D21-0029, subject to conditions stated in Exhibit “1”, attached and 
made part hereof. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The foregoing Resolution 2022-________was adopted by the Planning 
Commission on the 9th day of February, 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
NOES:  COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

______________________ 
Chair 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 
Staff Liaison  



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



Exhibit 1 

Conditions of Approval 
Tracy Village Residential Architecture 

Application Number D21-0029 
February 9, 2022 

These Conditions of Approval shall apply to the Tracy Village residential 
architecture, located at the southeast corner of Valpico and Corral Hollow Roads 
(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 244-040-01, 244-030-01 and 244-030-02).   

A. The following definitions shall apply to these Conditions of Approval:

1. “Applicant” means any person, or other legal entity, defined as a
“Developer”.

2. “City Engineer” means the City Engineer of the City of Tracy, or any
other duly licensed engineer designated by the City Manager, or
the Public Works Director, or the City Engineer to perform the
duties set forth herein.

3. “City Regulations” means all written laws, rules, and policies
established by the City, including those set forth in the City of Tracy
General Plan, the Tracy Municipal Code, ordinances, resolutions,
policies, procedures, and the City’s Design Documents (including
the Standard Plans, Standard Specifications, Design Standards,
and relevant Public Facility Master Plans).

4. “Development Services Director” means the Development Services
Director of the City of Tracy, or any other person designated by the
City Manager or the Development Services Director to perform the
duties set forth herein.

5. “Conditions of Approval” shall mean the conditions of approval
applicable to the Tracy Village residential architecture, located at
the southeast corner of Valpico and Corral Hollow Roads
(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 244-040-01, 244-030-01 and 244-030-
02).  The Conditions of Approval shall specifically include all
Development Services Department Conditions set forth herein.

6. “Project” means the Tracy Village residential architecture, located
at the southeast corner of Valpico and Corral Hollow Roads
(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 244-040-01, 244-030-01 and 244-030-
02).

7. “Property” means the Tracy Lakes residential architecture, located
at the southeast corner of Valpico and Corral Hollow Roads



City of Tracy – Development Review Permit  Exhibit 1 
Conditions of Approval  Page 2 
Tracy Village Residential Architecture 
Application Number D21-0029 
February 9, 2022 
 

(Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 244-040-01, 244-030-01 and 244-030-
02).   

 
B. Planning Division Conditions of Approval 

 
1. The Developer shall comply with all laws (federal, state, and 

local) related to the development of real property within the Project, 
including, but not limited to: the Planning and Zoning Law 
(Government Code sections 65000, et seq.), the Subdivision Map 
Act (Government Code sections 66410, et seq.), the California 
Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code sections 21000, 
et seq., “CEQA”), and the Guidelines for California Environmental 
Quality Act (California Administrative Code, title 14, sections 15000, 
et seq., “CEQA Guidelines”). 

 
2. Unless specifically modified by these Conditions of Approval, 

the Project shall comply with all City Regulations. 
 

3. The Project shall document compliance with the development 
standards that apply to the Tracy Village Specific Plan Zone, 
including but not limited to lot size, building setbacks and height.  

 
4. The floor plans and architectural elevations shall be consistent with 

the renderings received by the Development Services Department 
on January 14, 2022 and January 21, 2022. 

 
5. To ensure adequate variety within the 590-lot project area, no two 

identical houses (same floor plan and same elevation) shall be 
used on adjacent lots.  A variety of the floor plans shall be spread 
throughout the project site to the satisfaction of the Development 
Services Director. 

 
 



February 9, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM 1.B. 

REQUEST 

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO 
ALLOW A CARDROOM AT 3170 NAGLEE RD. APPLICANT IS EMMANUEL 
MACALINO AND PROPERTY OWNER IS GUARANTY HOLDINGS OF CA. 
APPLICATION NUMBER CUP21-0011 

DISCUSSION 

Site and Project Description 

The project site is the former Famous Dave’s restaurant. The 1.43-acre parcel has an 
existing 7,821 sq. ft. building located at 3170 Naglee Rd. The adjacent surrounding 
parcels to the north, south, and east are also designated Commercial Center by the I-
205 Corridor Specific Plan. The property to the west and across Naglee Road is 
designated General Commercial, with an existing auto dealership on the site. 
(Attachment A: Location Map) 

The applicant, Emmanuel Macalino representing Stars Casino, is requesting a 
conditional use permit that would grant the project site the ability to have a cardroom in 
conjunction with restaurant and bar use. Cardroom fits the use category of places of 
assembly, which is a conditionally permitted use in the Commercial Center designation 
in the I-205 Corridor Specific Plan. Stars Casino is an existing licensed cardroom 
establishment and must continue to meet and maintain all regulations of the California 
Gambling Control Commission to continue to operate at the proposed location on 
Naglee Rd. Stars Casino is proposing to move from 775 W. Clover Rd. to 3170 Naglee 
Rd. after 10 years at the Clover Rd. location.  

Stars Casino offers Texas hold’em, pai gow, 3-card poker, baccarat, and blackjack with 
general operating hours of 24/7 minus 3 hours from 6 am to 9am on Tuesday and 
Wednesdays when they are closed. The floor plan layout is staying unchanged from the 
former Famous Dave’s restaurant. (Attachment B: Site Plan, Floor Plan) 

Land Use Compatibility 

The proposed card room use within a restaurant and bar is suited for its proposed 
location, as the site is adjacent to the West Valley Mall, and is in close proximity to other 
existing restaurants, hotels, and commercial buildings. The proposed use is also 
consistent with the zoning designation of Commercial Center in the I-205 Corridor 
Specific Plan and General Plan designation of Commercial at the project site.  

Parking 

The parking area consists of an existing 96 total parking spaces for customers and 
employees. The I-205 Corridor Specific Plan Section 4.1.2.2.D.2 requires one space per 
every three seats for customer dining area and one space per every two seat of bar 



Agenda Item 1.B 
February 9, 2022 
Page 2 

area, thus requiring 91 parking spaces for the proposed card room use within existing 
restaurant and bar. There is a sufficient amount of parking spaces for this proposal with 
a surplus of five parking spots.  

CEQA Documentation 

The project has been determined to be categorically exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15303, which pertains 
to the conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where only minor 
modifications are made to the exterior of the building. No further environmental 
assessment is necessary. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve a conditional use permit to 
allow a cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd., Application Number CUP21-0011, based on the 
findings and subject to the conditions contained in the Planning Commission Resolution 
dated February 9, 2022 (Attachment C: Planning Commission Resolution). 

RECOMMENDED MOTION 

Move that the Planning Commission approve a conditional use permit to allow a 
cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd., Application Number CUP21-0011, based on the findings 
and subject to the conditions contained in the Planning Commission Resolution dated 
February 9, 2022. 

Prepared by Kenny Lipich, Assistant Planner 
Reviewed by Scott Claar, Senior Planner 
Approved by Bill Dean, Interim Development Services Director 

ATTACHMENTS 

A:  Location Map 
B:  Site Plan/Floor Plan
C:  Planning Commission Resolution 



Subject 
Property

0 250 500 750 1,000125
Feet±

ATTACHMENT 
A



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



©

w 
w 

w 
. s

 c 
h 

a c
 k

 a 
n 

d 
c o

 . c
 o 

m
a r

 c 
h 

- e
 n

 g 
r @

 s 
c h

 a 
c k

 a 
n 

d 
c o

 . c
 o 

m

S 
c 

h 
a 

c 
k 

  &
   

C
 o

 m
 p

 a
 n

 y
,  

 I 
n 

c 
.

P
 r

 o
 f

 e
 s

 s
 i 

o
 n

 a
 l 

  D
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
G

 r
 o

 u
 p

1 0
 2 

5  
C 

e n
 t 

r a
 l  

A 
v e

 n
 u

 e 
  T

 r 
a c

 y,
  C

 a 
l i

 f 
o r

 n
 i a

   9
 5 

3 7
 6

P 
h:

  (
 2 

0 9
 ) 

 8 
3 5

 - 
2 1

 7 
8  

   F
 a 

x:
  (

 2 
0 9

 ) 
 8 

3 5
 - 

1 4
 8 

8

P:
\P

ro
jec

ts\
21

06
1\d

wg
s\e

nti
tle

me
nt\

CU
P0

1-
00

1.d
wg

, S
IT

E-
DR

, 1
1/1

5/2
02

1 1
:44

:24
 P

M,
 A

uto
CA

D 
PD

F 
(H

igh
 Q

ua
lity

 P
rin

t).
pc

3, 
12

:12
Attachment B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAGLEE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RING     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE      ROAD   3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) TRANSMISSION LINE TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) TRANSMISSION LINE TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) SERVICE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) PLANTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING RELEASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT ISSUANCE READY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3170 N. NAGLEE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACY, CALIFORNIA 95304

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST VALLEY MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNaglee Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UProject

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL LL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL L DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL  DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL RAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL AWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL WINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL INGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL NGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL GS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL S AND WRITTEN MATERIAL  AND WRITTEN MATERIAL AND WRITTEN MATERIAL ND WRITTEN MATERIAL D WRITTEN MATERIAL  WRITTEN MATERIAL WRITTEN MATERIAL RITTEN MATERIAL ITTEN MATERIAL TTEN MATERIAL TEN MATERIAL EN MATERIAL N MATERIAL  MATERIAL MATERIAL ATERIAL TERIAL ERIAL RIAL IAL AL L APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL PPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL PEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL RING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL NG HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL G HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL  HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL REIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL IN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL N CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL  CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL NSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL STITUTE THE ORIGINAL TITUTE THE ORIGINAL ITUTE THE ORIGINAL TUTE THE ORIGINAL UTE THE ORIGINAL TE THE ORIGINAL E THE ORIGINAL  THE ORIGINAL THE ORIGINAL HE ORIGINAL E ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL ORIGINAL RIGINAL IGINAL GINAL INAL NAL AL L AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER D UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER  UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER NPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER PUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER UBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER BLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER LISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER SHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER HED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ED WORK OF THE ENGINEER D WORK OF THE ENGINEER  WORK OF THE ENGINEER WORK OF THE ENGINEER ORK OF THE ENGINEER RK OF THE ENGINEER K OF THE ENGINEER  OF THE ENGINEER OF THE ENGINEER F THE ENGINEER  THE ENGINEER THE ENGINEER HE ENGINEER E ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER NGINEER GINEER INEER NEER EER ER R AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, ND THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, D THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED,  THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, HE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, E SAME MAY NOT BE USED,  SAME MAY NOT BE USED, SAME MAY NOT BE USED, AME MAY NOT BE USED, ME MAY NOT BE USED, E MAY NOT BE USED,  MAY NOT BE USED, MAY NOT BE USED, AY NOT BE USED, Y NOT BE USED,  NOT BE USED, NOT BE USED, OT BE USED, T BE USED,  BE USED, BE USED, E USED,  USED, USED, SED, ED, D, , DUPLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE UPLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE PLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE LICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE CATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE TED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE D, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE , OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE  OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE R DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE  DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ISCLOSED WITHOUT THE SCLOSED WITHOUT THE CLOSED WITHOUT THE LOSED WITHOUT THE OSED WITHOUT THE SED WITHOUT THE ED WITHOUT THE D WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE ITHOUT THE THOUT THE HOUT THE OUT THE UT THE T THE  THE THE HE E WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.RITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.ITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.TTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.TEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.EN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.N CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER. CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.ONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.NSENT OF THE ENGINEER.SENT OF THE ENGINEER.ENT OF THE ENGINEER.NT OF THE ENGINEER.T OF THE ENGINEER. OF THE ENGINEER.OF THE ENGINEER.F THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER.THE ENGINEER.HE ENGINEER.E ENGINEER. ENGINEER.ENGINEER.NGINEER.GINEER.INEER.NEER.EER.ER.R..

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Schack & Company, Inc.Schack & Company, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-09-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.061

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUP.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS & PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ZONE:     PUD / I-205 SPECIFIC PLAN ZONE:     PUD / I-205 SPECIFIC PLAN    PUD / I-205 SPECIFIC PLAN PUD / I-205 SPECIFIC PLAN 2. GENERAL PLAN:   COMMERCIAL GENERAL PLAN:   COMMERCIAL COMMERCIAL 3. PROPERTY OWNER:   GUARANTY HOLDINGS OF CALIFORNIA, INC PROPERTY OWNER:   GUARANTY HOLDINGS OF CALIFORNIA, INC GUARANTY HOLDINGS OF CALIFORNIA, INC                                                   11621 HORSESHOE ROAD 11621 HORSESHOE ROAD OAKDALE, CALIFORNIA 95361 4. DEVELOPER   EMMANUEL MACALINO DEVELOPER   EMMANUEL MACALINO EMMANUEL MACALINO 775 WEST CLOVER ROAD TRACY, CALIFORNIA 95376 5. ENGINEER:    SCHACK & COMPANY, INC.  ENGINEER:    SCHACK & COMPANY, INC.  SCHACK & COMPANY, INC.  DAN R. SCHACK 1025 CENTRAL AVENUE TRACY, CALIFORNIA 95376 (209) 835-2178  6. PROPERTY ADDRESS:  3170 NAGLEE ROAD PROPERTY ADDRESS:  3170 NAGLEE ROAD 3170 NAGLEE ROAD TRACY, CALIFORNIA 95304 7. ASSESSORS PARCEL:  212-050-43 ASSESSORS PARCEL:  212-050-43 212-050-43 8. UTILITIES:   WATER   CITY OF TRACY UTILITIES:   WATER   CITY OF TRACY WATER   CITY OF TRACY CITY OF TRACY SANITARY SEWER CITY OF TRACY CITY OF TRACY STORM WATER  CITY OF TRACY CITY OF TRACY TELEPHONE  AT&T AT&T CABLE TV  COMCAST COMCAST ELECTRIC  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC GAS   PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC 9. CBC OCCUPANCY & CONSTRUCTION: OCCUPANCY GROUP: A-3 CBC OCCUPANCY & CONSTRUCTION: OCCUPANCY GROUP: A-3 OCCUPANCY GROUP: A-3 A-3 CONSTRUCTION TYPE: V-N  V-N  10. (E) EASEMENTS & UTILITIES SHOWN ARE PER RECORD INFORMATION (E) EASEMENTS & UTILITIES SHOWN ARE PER RECORD INFORMATION 11. PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN 12. ABBREVIATIONS: ABBREVIATIONS: : BSL BUILDING SETBACK LINE  (N) NEW BUILDING SETBACK LINE  (N) NEW (N) NEW NEW CBC CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE  (E) EXISITNG CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE  (E) EXISITNG (E) EXISITNG EXISITNG CFC CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE   (F) FUTURE CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE   (F) FUTURE (F) FUTURE FUTURE PUE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT  (TYP) TYPICAL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT  (TYP) TYPICAL (TYP) TYPICAL TYPICAL FTP FOOTPRINT    ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY FOOTPRINT    ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY ROW RIGHT-OF-WAY RIGHT-OF-WAY STD STANDARD    sf SQUARE FEET  STANDARD    sf SQUARE FEET  sf SQUARE FEET  SQUARE FEET  MIN MINIMUM    W/ WITHMINIMUM    W/ WITHW/ WITHWITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SITE AREA:   TOTAL PARCEL AREA (1.72 ACRES) SITE AREA:   TOTAL PARCEL AREA (1.72 ACRES) TOTAL PARCEL AREA (1.72 ACRES) 2. BUILDING AREAS:   BUILDING (DINING/KITCHEN/COOLERS) BUILDING AREAS:   BUILDING (DINING/KITCHEN/COOLERS) BUILDING (DINING/KITCHEN/COOLERS) PATIO  TOTAL FLOOR AREA  3. PARKING  REQUIRED: DINING & GAMING @ (1) SP / (3) SEATS (196) PARKING  REQUIRED: DINING & GAMING @ (1) SP / (3) SEATS (196) REQUIRED: DINING & GAMING @ (1) SP / (3) SEATS (196) DINING & GAMING @ (1) SP / (3) SEATS (196) PATIO DINING & GAMING @ (1) SP / (3) SEATS (50) BAR & GAMING @ (1) SPACE / (2) SEATS (17) TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED EXISTING: STANDARD SPACES STANDARD SPACES COMPACT SPACES ACCESSIBLE PARKING TOTAL EXISTING PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
sf sf sf sf sp sp sp sp

AutoCAD SHX Text
74,836 7,066 755 7,821 65.3 16.7 8.5 91 88 4 4 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
sp sp sp sp

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT SITE

peggya
jan5

kennethl
Rectangle



©

w 
w 

w 
. s

 c 
h 

a c
 k

 a 
n 

d 
c o

 . c
 o 

m
a r

 c 
h 

- e
 n

 g 
r @

 s 
c h

 a 
c k

 a 
n 

d 
c o

 . c
 o 

m

S 
c 

h 
a 

c 
k 

  &
   

C
 o

 m
 p

 a
 n

 y
,  

 I 
n 

c 
.

P
 r

 o
 f

 e
 s

 s
 i 

o
 n

 a
 l 

  D
 e

 s
 i 

g
 n

   
G

 r
 o

 u
 p

1 0
 2 

5  
C 

e n
 t 

r a
 l  

A 
v e

 n
 u

 e 
  T

 r 
a c

 y,
  C

 a 
l i

 f 
o r

 n
 i a

   9
 5 

3 7
 6

P 
h:

  (
 2 

0 9
 ) 

 8 
3 5

 - 
2 1

 7 
8  

   F
 a 

x:
  (

 2 
0 9

 ) 
 8 

3 5
 - 

1 4
 8 

8

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENWICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEMP. R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING PATIO & SEASONAL GAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING & GAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMP. CHGE. RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S R.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R. VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCK RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREP LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEVERAGE/P.O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISH WASHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASHIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOBBY/WAITING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING & GAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING & GAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/09/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/03/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING RESPONSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING RELEASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INITIAL PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL PLAN REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT ISSUANCE READY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3170 N. NAGLEE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACY, CALIFORNIA 95304

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST VALLEY MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/12/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNaglee Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UProject

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL LL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL L DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL  DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL DRAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL RAWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL AWINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL WINGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL INGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL NGS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL GS AND WRITTEN MATERIAL S AND WRITTEN MATERIAL  AND WRITTEN MATERIAL AND WRITTEN MATERIAL ND WRITTEN MATERIAL D WRITTEN MATERIAL  WRITTEN MATERIAL WRITTEN MATERIAL RITTEN MATERIAL ITTEN MATERIAL TTEN MATERIAL TEN MATERIAL EN MATERIAL N MATERIAL  MATERIAL MATERIAL ATERIAL TERIAL ERIAL RIAL IAL AL L APPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL PPEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL PEARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ARING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL RING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ING HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL NG HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL G HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL  HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL HEREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EREIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL REIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL EIN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL IN CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL N CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL  CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL CONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL ONSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL NSTITUTE THE ORIGINAL STITUTE THE ORIGINAL TITUTE THE ORIGINAL ITUTE THE ORIGINAL TUTE THE ORIGINAL UTE THE ORIGINAL TE THE ORIGINAL E THE ORIGINAL  THE ORIGINAL THE ORIGINAL HE ORIGINAL E ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL ORIGINAL RIGINAL IGINAL GINAL INAL NAL AL L AND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ND UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER D UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER  UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER NPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER PUBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER UBLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER BLISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER LISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ISHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER SHED WORK OF THE ENGINEER HED WORK OF THE ENGINEER ED WORK OF THE ENGINEER D WORK OF THE ENGINEER  WORK OF THE ENGINEER WORK OF THE ENGINEER ORK OF THE ENGINEER RK OF THE ENGINEER K OF THE ENGINEER  OF THE ENGINEER OF THE ENGINEER F THE ENGINEER  THE ENGINEER THE ENGINEER HE ENGINEER E ENGINEER  ENGINEER ENGINEER NGINEER GINEER INEER NEER EER ER R AND THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, ND THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, D THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED,  THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, THE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, HE SAME MAY NOT BE USED, E SAME MAY NOT BE USED,  SAME MAY NOT BE USED, SAME MAY NOT BE USED, AME MAY NOT BE USED, ME MAY NOT BE USED, E MAY NOT BE USED,  MAY NOT BE USED, MAY NOT BE USED, AY NOT BE USED, Y NOT BE USED,  NOT BE USED, NOT BE USED, OT BE USED, T BE USED,  BE USED, BE USED, E USED,  USED, USED, SED, ED, D, , DUPLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE UPLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE PLICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE LICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ICATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE CATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ATED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE TED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ED, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE D, OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE , OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE  OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE OR DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE R DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE  DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE DISCLOSED WITHOUT THE ISCLOSED WITHOUT THE SCLOSED WITHOUT THE CLOSED WITHOUT THE LOSED WITHOUT THE OSED WITHOUT THE SED WITHOUT THE ED WITHOUT THE D WITHOUT THE  WITHOUT THE WITHOUT THE ITHOUT THE THOUT THE HOUT THE OUT THE UT THE T THE  THE THE HE E WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.RITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.ITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.TTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.TEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.EN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.N CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER. CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.ONSENT OF THE ENGINEER.NSENT OF THE ENGINEER.SENT OF THE ENGINEER.ENT OF THE ENGINEER.NT OF THE ENGINEER.T OF THE ENGINEER. OF THE ENGINEER.OF THE ENGINEER.F THE ENGINEER. THE ENGINEER.THE ENGINEER.HE ENGINEER.E ENGINEER. ENGINEER.ENGINEER.NGINEER.GINEER.INEER.NEER.EER.ER.R..

AutoCAD SHX Text
 Schack & Company, Inc.Schack & Company, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-08-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.061

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUP.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS (sf)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAITING & CUSTOMER LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING (50%) & GAMING (50%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,528

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR / LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN / FOOD SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,752

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE / FOOD STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
647

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTROOMS & EMPLOYEE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
574

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PATIO DINING (50%) & GAMING AREAS (50%)

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT ROOM, OUTSIDE STORAGE & MISC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,821

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

kennethl
Rectangle

kennethl
Rectangle



Attachment C 

RESOLUTION 2022-_______ 

APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A CARDROOM AT 3170 
NAGLEE RD., APPLICATION NUMBER CUP21-0011 

WHEREAS, On November 16, 2021, Emmanuel Macalino submitted an application for 
a conditional use permit to allow a cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd., Application number CUP21-
0011, and 

WHEREAS, The subject property is designated Commercial Center in the I-205 Corridor 
Specific Plan and designated Commercial by the General Plan; and 

WHEREAS, The proposed cardroom fits in places of assembly, which is conditionally 
permitted within the Commercial Center designation of the I-205 Corridor Specific Plan; and  

WHEREAS, The proposal is compatible with the surrounding land uses and meets the 
minimum off-street parking requirements; and  

WHEREAS, The project has been determined to be categorically exempt from the 
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to CEQA Guidelines section 15303 which 
pertains to the conversion of existing small structures from one use to another where only minor 
modifications are made to the exterior of the building. No further environmental assessment is 
necessary; and 

WHEREAS, The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing to review and 
consider the Conditional Use Permit application number CUP21-0011 on February 9, 2022; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission does hereby 
approve a Conditional Use Permit to allow a cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd. The approval of 
Conditional Use Permit Number CUP21-0011 is based on the following findings and subject to 
the conditions contained in Exhibit “1” attached and made part hereof: 

1. There are circumstances or conditions applicable to the land, structure, or use that make
the granting of a use permit necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a
substantial property right because the proposed use is not allowed unless the Planning
Commission grants approval of a Conditional Use Permit.

2. The proposed location of the conditional uses is in accordance with the objectives of the
purposes of the zone designation in which the site is located because a cardroom is
allowed in the I-205 Corridor Specific Plan if a Conditional Use Permit is approved by the
Planning Commission and the cardroom is compatible with other permitted uses in the
Commercial Center designation in the I-205 Corridor Specific Plan, such as retail,
restaurants, and hotels.

3. The proposed location of the use and the conditions under which it would be operated or
maintained will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, or welfare or materially
injurious to, or inharmonious with, properties or improvements in the vicinity because the
proposed use will comply with the City of Tracy General Plan and applicable



Resolution 2022-________ 
Page 2 

requirements of both Chapter 10.08 of the Tracy Municipal Code and the I-205 Corridor 
Specific Plan. 

4. The proposed use will comply with each of the applicable provisions of Chapter 10.08 of
the Tracy Municipal Code, Zoning Ordinance because subject to approval by the 
Planning Commission for a Conditional Use Permit, the proposed project will be required 
to comply with all applicable provisions including, but not limited to, the Tracy Municipal 
Code, the California Building Code, the City of Tracy Standard Plans, and the California 
Fire Code.

The foregoing Resolution 2022-________ was adopted by the Planning Commission
on the 9th day of February 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
NOES:  COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
ABSENT: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 
ABSTAIN: COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

______________________ 
CHAIR 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 
STAFF LIAISON 



  Exhibit 1 

City of Tracy 
Conditional Use Permit  
Conditions of Approval 
Stars Casino – A Cardroom 

3170 Naglee Rd. 
Application Number CUP21-0011 

February 9, 2022 
 

 
These Conditions of Approval shall apply to the Conditional Use Permit to allow a 
cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd., Application Number CUP21-0011 (hereinafter “Project”), 
proposed by Emmanuel Macalino (hereinafter “Applicant”) and Guaranty Holdings od CA 
(hereinafter “Property Owners”). 

 
1. The following definitions shall apply to these Conditions of Approval: 

 
a. “Applicant” means any person, or other legal entity, defined as a 

“Developer”. 
 

b. “City Engineer” means the City Engineer of the City of Tracy, or any other 
duly licensed engineer designated by the City Manager, or the 
Development Services Director, or the City Engineer to perform the duties 
set forth herein. 

 
c. “City Regulations” mean all written laws, rules, and policies established 

by the City, including those set forth in the City of Tracy General Plan, the 
Tracy Municipal Code, ordinances, resolutions, policies, procedures, and 
the City’s Design Documents (including the Standard Plans, Standard 
Specifications, Design Standards, and relevant Public Facility Master 
Plans). 

 
d. “Conditions of Approval” shall mean these conditions of approval, 

applicable to Conditional Use Permit Application Number CUP21-0011. 
 

e. “Developer” means any person, or other legal entity, who applies to the 
City to divide or cause to be divided real property within the Project 
boundaries, or who applies to the City to develop or improve any portion 
of the real property within the Project boundaries.  The term “Developer” 
shall include all successors in interest. 

 
f. “Development Services Director” means the Development Services 

Director of the City of Tracy, or any other person designated by the City 
Manager or the Development Services Director to perform the duties set 
forth herein. 

 
g. “Project” means the proposed cardroom at 3170 Naglee Rd., Application 

Number CUP21-0011. 
 

2. Payment of applicable fees. The applicant shall pay all applicable fees for the 
project, including, but not limited to, building permit fees, plan check fees, 



City of Tracy – Conditional Use Permit  Exhibit 1 
Conditions of Approval  Page 2 
Stars Casino 
Application Number CUP21-0011 
February 9, 2022 
 

inspection fees, or any other City or other agency fees or deposits that may 
be applicable to the project. 

 
3. Compliance with laws. The Developer shall comply with all laws (federal, 

state, and local) related to the development of real property within the Project, 
including, but not limited to:   

a. Planning and Zoning Law (Government Code sections 65000, et 
seq.), 

b. California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code sections 
21000, et seq., “CEQA”), and  

c. Guidelines for California Environmental Quality Act (California 
Administrative Code, title 14, sections 1500, et seq., “CEQA 
Guidelines”). 

 
4. Compliance with City regulations. Unless specifically modified by these 

Conditions of Approval, the Developer shall comply with all City regulations, 
including, but not limited to, the Tracy Municipal Code (TMC), Standard 
Plans, and Design Goals and Standards. 

 
5. Protest of fees, dedications, reservations, or other exactions. Pursuant to 

Government Code section 66020, including section 66020(d)(1), the City 
HEREBY NOTIFIES the Developer that the 90-day approval period (in which 
the Developer may protest the imposition of any fees, dedications, 
reservations, or other exactions imposed on this Project by these Conditions 
of Approval) has begun on the date of the conditional approval of this Project.  
If the Developer fails to file a protest within this 90-day period, complying with 
all of the requirements of Government Code section 66020, the Developer 
will be legally barred from later challenging any such fees, dedications, 
reservations or other exactions. 

 
B.      Planning Division Conditions  
 

1. The project shall be operated in substantial conformance with the project 
description received by the Development Services Department on November 
16, 2021 and the site plan/floor plan received on January 5, 2022, except as 
modified herein, to the satisfaction of the Development Services Director. 
 

2. No signs are approved as part of this applicant. All signs for the intended use 
shall be reviewed under a separate sign permit application in accordance with 
Tracy Municipal Code standards. 

 
3. There shall be no outside gaming allowed. All cardroom use shall be 

conducted wholly inside the building at all times.  
 
 
 
 
 



City of Tracy – Conditional Use Permit  Exhibit 1 
Conditions of Approval  Page 3 
Stars Casino 
Application Number CUP21-0011 
February 9, 2022 
 
 
C. Building Division Conditions  

 
1. At time of building permit application submittal, the applicant shall provide a 

detailed business plan in order to correctly identify the occupancy 
classification per CBC Chapter 3. 
 

2. At time of building permit application submittal, applicant shall provide plans 
prepared by a registered design professional per California Building Code 
(CBC) 107.1. 

 
3. Due to the change of use (from restaurant to casino) and higher density of 

occupants, the applicant shall submit construction documents, plans, 
specifications and/or calculations to the Building Safety Division, which meet 
all requirements of Title 24 California Code of Regulations and City of Tracy 
Municipal Codes, as applicable. The plans shall include, and not be limited to, 
the following:  

 
i. Demo Plan 
ii. Existing Floor Plan  
iii. Proposed Floor Plan 
iv. Electrical Plans 
v. T-24 Energy Documentation (as applicable) 
vi. Mechanical plans  
vii. Plumbing plans 
viii. Egress plan that complies with CBC Chapter 10 

 
D. South County Fire Authority Conditions 

 
1. Prior to construction, applicant shall submit construction documents to the 

South San Joaquin County Fire Authority for review and approval. 
 

i. Construction documents shall be designed to the current edition of the 
California Code of Regulations, Title 24, as amended by the City of 
Tracy Municipal Code. 

ii. Deferred submittals shall be listed on the coversheet of each page.  
Each deferred submittal shall be submitted, reviewed, and approved 
by SSJCFA prior to installation. 

iii. Fire protection water supply must be submitted separately from 
construction permit.  All piping and installation shall be in accordance 
with CFC §507 & NFPA standards. Approval of grading and/or on-site 
improvements does not grant installation of underground fire service. 

iv. Fire sprinklers shall be designed by a licensed fire protection 
contractor or engineer. Hydraulic calculations, specifications and 
plans shall be submitted prior to issuance of building permit. 

v. A request for fire flow shall be submitted to the South San Joaquin 
County Fire Authority and results shall be approved by the Fire 



City of Tracy – Conditional Use Permit  Exhibit 1 
Conditions of Approval  Page 4 
Stars Casino 
Application Number CUP21-0011 
February 9, 2022 
 

Marshal prior to construction. Fire flow requirements shall be in 
accordance with CFC Appendix B. 

2. Engineering and building permit applications received by our offices are 
subject to the current fee schedule for South San Joaquin County Fire 
Authority. Contact our offices for additional information. 

i. Application processing fees and minimum plan review fees are due at 
time of submittal of construction documents. 

ii. Additional plan review fees, minimum inspection fees and 
administrative fees are calculated on approval of project and shall be 
paid prior to issuance of permit. 

iii. Permit holder is responsible for any additional inspection fees 
incurred, and shall be paid prior to final inspection. 
 

3. Prior to occupancy of each new business, the tenant shall contact South San 
Joaquin County Fire Authority for a new business inspection.  Additional fees 
may be required for New Business, Annual and Operational Fire Permits.  All 
fees shall be paid prior to approval of inspections. 
 

4. Prior to construction, all-weather fire apparatus access roads shall be 
installed.  Fire apparatus access roads during construction shall have a 
minimum 20’ unobstructed width in accordance with CFC §503. 

 
5. All hydrants shall be installed, inspected, and tested prior to bringing 

combustible materials onsite, including storage. 
 
6. Knox boxes shall be required.  The operator of the building shall immediately 

notify the Fire Authority and provide the new key where a lock is changed or 
rekeyed.  The key to such shall be secured in the key box. 

 
7. Prior to final inspection, emergency radio responder coverage shall be tested 

to confirm coverage areas.  It is beneficial for the applicant to conduct testing 
at foundation as retrofitting for the conduit is costly.  If coverage is 
inadequate, a separate permit for emergency radio responder coverage shall 
be submitted to SSJCFA for review and approval prior to installation. 

 
i. Additional improvements may warrant additional testing to be 

performed.  Testing shall be the determination of the fire code official. 
 

E. Police Department Conditions 
 

1. Licensing requirements. The project shall also abide by the licensing 
requirements of CA Department of Justice, State of California Department of 
Alcoholic Beverage Control (ABC) and the City of Tracy Municipal Code card 
room regulations. 
 

2. Security guards: Security guards shall be provided at all times at a rate of two 
guards 24 hours a day plus one additional guard for every 50 patrons.  



City of Tracy – Conditional Use Permit  Exhibit 1 
Conditions of Approval  Page 5 
Stars Casino 
Application Number CUP21-0011 
February 9, 2022 
 

 
i. Security guards shall carry proof of valid registration through the 

California Department of Consumer Affairs, Bureau of Security, and 
Investigative Services (BSIS) in the form of a Security Guard Card. 

ii. Security guards shall not consume alcohol while on premises.  
iii. Security shall not be provided by persons performing dual roles, such 

as bartending, bussing, waiting, hosting, or other roles other than 
security. 
 

3. Minors: No person under 21 years of age shall be permitted in the 
establishment. Signs indicating age restrictions shall be posted.  
 

4. Video surveillance: The establishment shall keep continuous video 
surveillance inside and outside the establishment for a minimum 30 day 
retention period of stored video surveillance. Surveillance video shall be 
made available upon legal request. 

 
5. There shall be no live music or dancing on/or within the premises. 
 

F. San Joaquin Environmental Health Department 
 

1. Prior to issuance of building permit, submit two (2) hardcopy sets, or one (1) 
electronic version, of food facility plans to Environmental Health Department 
for review and approval (California Retail Food Code, Article 1, 114380).  
 

2. A valid permit from Environmental Health Department is required prior to 
operating food facility (California Retail Food Code, Chapter 13, Article 1, 
Section 14381).  
 

  
 

 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK


	Blank Page
	Staff Report-D21-0029-Tracy Village Architecture.pdf
	REQUEST
	Project Description

	RECOMMENDATION
	ATTACHMENTS

	Attachment A - Files 1 thru 5 combined.pdf
	Plan 1 - Contemporary
	Plan 3 - Progressive Spanish
	2  Tracy Lake Casitas Design Package_011222.pdf
	Front Elevation Streetscape - Casitas
	Rear Elevation Streetscape - Casitas
	A1_2 - Plan 1 Fronts
	A1_3 - Plan 1A - Contemporary
	A1_5 - Plan 1B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A1_7 - Plan 1C - Progressive Spanish
	A2_2 - Plan 2 Fronts
	A2_3 - Plan 2A - Contemporary
	A2_5 - Plan 2B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A2_7 - Plan 2C - Progressive Spanish
	A3_2 - Plan 3 Fronts
	A3_3 - Plan 3A - Contemporary
	A3_5 - Plan 3B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A3_7 - Plan 3C - Progressive Spanish

	3  _2022-01-13_Toll Tracy Lake-Villas revised full package-small.pdf
	Streetscape Rear
	Plan 1 - Contemporary
	Plan 1 - Progressive Spanish
	Plan 2 - Contemporary
	Plan 2 - Progressive Spanish
	Plan 2 - Progressive Farmhouse
	Plan 3 - Contemporary
	Plan 3 - Progressive Spanish
	Plan 3 - Progressive Farmhouse

	4  Tracy Lake Classics Design Package_011222.pdf
	Front Elevation Streetscape - Classics
	Rear Elevation Streetscape - Classics
	A1_2 - Plan 1 Fronts
	A1_3 - Plan 1A - Contemporary
	A1_5 - Plan 1B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A1_7 - Plan 1C - Progressive Spanish
	A2_3 - Plan 2A - Contemporary
	A2_5 - Plan 2B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A2_7 - Plan 2C - Progressive Spanish
	A3_3 - Plan 3A - Contemporary
	A3_5 - Plan 3B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A3_7 - Plan 3C - Progressive Spanish

	5  Tracy Lake Estates Design Package_011222.pdf
	A0_1 - Front Elevation Streetscape
	A0_2 - Rear Elevation Streetscape
	A1_2 - Plan 1 Front Elevations
	A1_3 - Plan 1A - Contemporary
	A1_5 - Plan 1B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A1_7 - Plan 1C - Progressive Spanish
	A2_2 - Plan 2 Front Elevations
	A2_3 - Plan 2A - Contemporary
	A2_5 - Plan 2B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A2_7 - Plan 2C - Progressive Spanish
	A3_2 - Plan 3 Front Elevations
	A3_3 - Plan 3A - Contemporary
	A3_5 - Plan 3B - Progressive Farmhouse
	A3_7 - Plan 3C - Progressive Spanish


	Attachment B - Reso PC-Tracy Village Architecture.pdf
	RESOLUTION________

	Attachment B - CUP21-0011 Plan Set - 2nd Sub.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SITE-DR

	CUP21-0011 Plan Set.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	CUP01-001-SITE-DR



	Exhibit 1 - CUP21-0011 - Stars Casino - 3170 Naglee Rd. - COAs.pdf
	Stars Casino – A Cardroom
	3170 Naglee Rd.
	B.      Planning Division Conditions





